
   
   

  
    

   
   

 
       

 
   

 
      

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

     
             

 
 
 
 
  

 
      

 

  
 

   

 
 

  

         
            

         

  

         
            

         

  

    
    
    

NOVEMBER RELEASE 
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 06/24 
November 13, 2024 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES 

Material  Transmitted  Material  Superseded  
Chapter  A-500  –  Resources  
MTL  03/23  –  (29)  Pages  

Chapter  A-500  –  Resources  
MTL 06/24 – (28) Pages      

Manual 
Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 

changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

A-520 Changed Resource Limits for household with a disabled 
member or a member age 60+ from $4250 to $4500 and from 
$2750 to $3000 for all other households 

A-560 Changed Resource Limits for household with a disabled 
member or a member age 60+ from $4250 to $4500 and from 
$2750 to $3000 for all other households 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (29) with transmitted pages (28). 

E&P MTL 06/24 
November 13, 2024 




